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Licensing Act 2003
Notice is hereby given that NEDWIN Ltd has applied to Hammersmith & Fulham 
Council for the Grant of a Premises Licence at 174 Wandsworth Bridge Rd, London 
SW6 2UQ for Late Night Refreshment: 23:00 to 00:30hrs Sun to Thu and 23:00 
to 01:30hrs Fri and Sat. NB No alcohol sales are entailed & this is a delivery ONLY 
service. A register of licensing applications can be inspected at www.lbhf.gov.uk/
licensing Any person wishing to submit representations to our application must give 
notice in writing to the licensing authority at the web address above or licensing@
lbhf.gov.uk giving the grounds of objection by 22/07/2026. It is an offence under 
Section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, liable on conviction to an unlimited fine, to 
knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this application. 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF  
PREMISES LICENCE 

  
WLF Ventures Ltd has applied to the London 
Borough of Lambeth for the grant of a Premises 
Licence, in respect of the following premises: 
Clapham Common, Windmill Drive, London, 
SW49DE which would authorise the following 
licensable activities: 
Recorded Music (background music) - 18:00 – 
22:00 on Saturday 19th September 2026 & 
Sunday 20th September 2026  
  
The record of this application may be inspected 
during normal office hours by an appointment at 
the Licensing Section, London Borough of 
Lambeth Town Hall, Basement Room B08 & 
B09, 1 Brixton Hill, London, SW2 1RW, or via the 
licensing authority’s website, at 
www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing 
  
A responsible authority or any other person may 
make representation to the licensing authority in 
respect of this application. Representations must 
be made in writing, either by post to the above 
address, or by email to licensing@lambeth.gov.uk 
and must be received no later than 7th July 2026  
  
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a 
false statement in connection with a licensing 
application, and the maximum fine for which a 
person is liable on summary conviction for that 
offence shall not exceed level 5 on the standard 
scale (£5,000). 

SHEILA PATRICIA KAYE
Deceased

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925
anyone with a claim against or an
interest in the Estate of the deceased,
late of Park Lodge Care Home, 9
Canadian Avenue, Catford, London,
SE6 3AU, who died on 31/03/2025,
must send written details to the add -
ress below by 04/09/2026, after which
the Estate will be distri buted with
regard only to claims and interests
 notified.
Taylor Haldane Barlex LLP,
Hampton House, 137 Beehive Lane,
Chelmsford, CM2 9RX.
Ref: EB/29688

LOCAL AUTHORITIES ACT 1991:  
 

SPECIAL TREATMENT LICENSING  
NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A NEW 

LICENCE 
  
Notice is given that Hair Studio By Ana 
Magalhaes Ltd has applied to the LONDON 
BOROUGH OF LAMBETH for a SPECIAL 
TREATMENTS LICENCE to carry out the 
following treatments:  
Body massage, Facial (basic only), Manicure, 
Pedicure, Sports massage, Micro pigmentation, 
Manual lymphatic drainage. 
  
At the premises known as: Hair Studio By Ana 
Magalhaes at 14 Clapham Road – London 
SW9 0JG  
 
Anyone wishing to object to this application must 
give notice in writing, stating the grounds of 
objection, to the Licensing Authority, Lambeth 
Council, 3rd Floor, Civic Centre, 6 Brixton Hill, 
London, SW2 1EG (or via email to 
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk) within 28 days of the 
date of this application.  
 
Date of Application: 03/07/2026  

Notice of Application to apply for a Premises 
Licence made under the Licensing Act 2003 

 
Please take notice that   
 
Name of Applicant: Mr. Faheem Niazi 
Have made application to the London Borough of 
Merton to apply for a New Premises Licence in 
respect of: 
 
Full name postal address of the premises: Peri 
Peri Chicken Bites, 253 London Road, 
Mitcham, CR4 3NH 
 
The application is as follows: Late Night 
Refreshment – Both on and off the premises 
Sunday to Thursday – 23.00 hours to 01.00 
hours  
Friday & Saturday - 23.00 hours to 02.00 hours 
 
 
A register of all applications made with the 
London Borough of Merton is maintained by: 
LICENSING SECTION, LONDON BOROUGH 
OF MERTON, 2ND FLOOR, CIVIC CENTRE, 
LONDON ROAD, MORDEN, SURREY,  
SM4 5DX 
 
A record of this application may be inspected by 
appointment at Merton Civic Centre.  
Please email licensing@merton.gov.uk or 
telephone 020 8545 3969. 
 
It is open to any interested party to make 
representations about the likely effect of the 
application on the promotion of the licensing 
objectives.  
 
Representations must be made in writing to the 
Licensing Section at the office or email address 
above and be received by the Merton’s Licensing 
Section within a period of 28 days starting the 
day after the date shown below. 
 
Note: It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly 
to make a false statement in connection with an 
application. A person guilty of such offence is 
liable on summary conviction to a fine. 
 
Date application given to the Council: 
29/06/2026

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

APPLICATION TO VARY A  
PREMISES LICENCE 

 
TAKE NOTICE THAT I/WE  
 
Applicant: Tamak Cafe Ltd 
 
Premises name: Talli Kitchen 
 
Premises address: Unit 40B, Walnuts Centre, 
Orpington, BR6 0TW 
do hereby give notice that I/we have applied to 
the Licensing Authority at The London Borough 
of Bromley for a variation of a Premises Licence, 
submitted on this date: 25 June 2026 
 
Proposed licensable activities: 
Variation of the existing premises licence to 
change the trading name from Talli Kitchen to 
Strikers Bar and to amend the premises from a 
restaurant-led venue to a sports bar and social 
entertainment venue. The application includes 
live sports screening, recorded music, live music, 
regulated entertainment, interactive games, late 
night refreshment and associated alcohol sales. 
Alcohol is sought Monday to Thursday 08:00 to 
23:00, Friday and Saturday 08:00 to 00:00, and 
Sunday 08:00 to 23:00. Live music, recorded 
music and late night refreshment are sought 
Friday and Saturday 23:00 to 00:00. Limited non-
standard timings are sought for Christmas Eve, 
Sundays before Bank Holiday Mondays, and 
New Year’s Eve. 
This is an application to vary the existing 
Premises Licence. 
 
All representations must be received within 28 
days after the date of application. 
Any person wishing to make representations to 
this application may do so by writing, stating the 
grounds of objection, to: Licensing, Civic Centre, 
Churchill Court, 2 Westmoreland Road, Bromley 
BR1 1AS. Representations may also be sent via 
email to licensing@bromley.gov.uk. 
A copy of the application can be viewed at the 
Licensing Authority’s address during normal 
office hours by appointment; or viewed on the 
Council’s website: www.bromley.gov.uk – search 
applications. 
 
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a 
false statement in connection with this 
application. The maximum fine on summary 
conviction is currently unlimited. 
 
Signed: Simon Francis, Licensing Professionals, 
on behalf of the applicant    Date: 26 June 2026 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A  
PREMISES LICENCE  

 
Name of applicant: Syed Shah Ventures Ltd 
 
Postal address of premises: Pepe's Piri Piri -  
46 Tolworth Broadway, Surrey, KT6 7HR 
 
Application Details: 
Late Night Refreshments 
Monday - Sunday 11 :00am - 02:00am 
 
Full details of the application can be inspected 
on the licensing register, online at 
www.kingston.gov.uk or in person at the 
address given below. 
 
Deadline for representations: 23rd July 2026 
 
Representations must be made in writing to the 
Licensing Authority by post: Licensing Team, 
Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames, 
Guildhall 2, High Street, Kingston upon Thames 
KT1 1EU or by email: licensing@kingston.gov.uk 
 
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in connection with an 
application. The maximum penalty on conviction 
of such an offence is an unlimited fine. 

Licensing Act 2023  
 

Notice of Application for variation of 
a Premises Licence 

 
Name of applicant: David John Curness 
 
Postal address of premises: Mellows Pavilion 
Cafe, Mellow Park, Stafford Road, Wallington, 
SM6 9BU. 
 
Application details: 
To vary the current premises licence which currently 
allows the sale of alcohol (on the premises) from 
11:00am to 5:30pm to 11:00am to 8:00pm 
Everyday. Existing conditions will remain 
unchanged. 
 
Full details of the application can be inspected 
on the licensing register, online at 
www.sutton.gov.uk or in person at the 
address given below. 
 
Deadline for representations: 22nd July 2026 
 
Representations must be made in writing to the 
Licensing Authority by post: Licensing Manager, 
Kingston and Sutton Shared Enviromment 
Service, London Borough of Sutton, Civic 
Offices, St Nicholas Way, Sutton, Surrey,  
SM1 1EA or by email: licensing@sutton.gov.uk 
 
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in connection with an 
application. The maximum penalty on conviction 
of such an offence is an unlimited fine. 

To place a  
public notice  

in this paper and 
online, email  
hello@cm‐
media.co.uk  

or call 
020 7232 1639

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS – RUNNYMEDE 
CRESCENT

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable new electrical 
connection works, the Council of the London Borough of 
Lambeth intends to make an Order the effect of which would 
be to temporarily prohibit vehicles from parking or waiting, 
including waiting for the purpose of loading or unloading, in that 
length of Runnymede Crescent, between the common boundary 
of Nos.12 and 14 Runnymede Crescent and the common 
boundary of Nos. 20 and 22 Runnymede Crescent.

2. The Order would come into force on 27July 2026 and 
continue for a maximum duration of 1 month or until the works 
have been completed, whichever is the sooner.

Dated 3 July 2026
Ben Stevens

Highway Network Manager

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  -  SECTION 14

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS –  
NETTLEFOLD PLACE

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable gas connection 
works, the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth intend to 
make an Order, the effect of which would be to:
 (a) temporarily prohibit vehicles from entering or proceeding,
   waiting, including waiting for the purpose of loading or
   unloading a vehicle or parking in that length of Nettlefold  
   Place which lies between the common boundary   
   of Nos. 3 and 5-9 Nettlefold Place, and a point 9 metres  
   south west of that common boundary;.
 (b) temporarily suspend the one-way traffic system in
   Nettlefold Place between its northernmost and
   southernmost junctions with Knight’s Hill.

2. The alternative route for affected vehicles would be available 
via Knight’s Hill.

3. The Order would come into force on 22 July 2026 and 
continue in force for a maximum duration of 1 month, to allow 
for contingencies, or until the works have been completed 
whichever is the sooner.  In practice, it is anticipated that the 
works will take 9 days to complete. 

Dated 3 July 2026
Ben Stevens

Highway Network Manager

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 – SECTION 247

STOPPING UP OF HIGHWAYS LAND OF WOODGATE DRIVE SW16

[NOTE: This Notice is about stopping up part of the highway of Woodgate Drive so that it ceases to be public highway and becomes 
part of the redeveloped land at 100 Woodgate Drive SW16 area.

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth has made an Order under Section 247 of the 
Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2. The Order authorises the stopping-up of an area of the public highway of Woodgate Drive SW16 as described in the Schedule to 
this notice and as shown on SV-OCSC-XX-XX-DR-C-0114 attached to the Order.

3. The Order is made to enable the stopping-up of the highway only to enable the development described in the Schedule to 
this Notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted by the Council on 7 April 2025 under reference 
22/00300/FUL and will be for no other purpose.

4. A copy of the Order and the relevant plan may be inspected, free of charge, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays 
inclusive (excluding bank holidays and public holidays) at the offices of Lambeth Council’s Parking and Enforcement Group 
(Parking, Network Management & Fleet), 3rd Floor, Civic Centre, 6 Brixton Hill, London SW2 1EG. To arrange an inspection please 
email Trafficorders@lambeth.gov.uk.

5. ANY PERSON aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein on 
the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in 
relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of 3 July 2026, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or any 
provision contained therein.

Dated 3 July 2026
Ben Stevens

Highway Network Manager

SCHEDULE
1. Redevelopment of the site at 100 Woodgate Drive, including demolition of all existing buildings and structures, comprising new 
homes across four new buildings and the provision of commercial use floorspace at ground level fronting Streatham Vale and 
Woodgate Drive. Provision of associated private and communal landscaped amenity areas, play space, disabled parking spaces, 
refuse storage and cycle parking (consolidated and decentralised) with ancillary workshop.

2. The location of the proposed development requires the stopping up of Woodgate Drive as follows, and these areas are shown in 
hatched thick black on the relevant plan attached to the proposed Order:
 (a) Part of the bellmouth forming the vehicular entrance/exit of the customer car park of the current 100 Woodgate Drive, with a
   maximum length of 6.7 metres and a maximum width of 4 metres. 
 (b) Part of the bellmouth forming the vehicular entrance to the goods yard to the rear of the current 100 Woodgate Drive with a
   maximum length of 13 metres and a maximum width of 5 metres. 
 (c) Part of the footway on the north-eastern side of Woodgate Drive situated between its junction with Streatham Vale and the
   vehicular entrance/exit of the current 100 Woodgate Drive, with a maximum length of 27 metres and a maximum width of 
   0.3 metres.  

View all weekly and archive public  
notices and sign up to the Public  

Notice Portal at www.southlondon.co.uk/ 
category/public‐notices/

Notice of application for a Premises Licence. 
 
Notice is hereby given that ONECHURCHROAD 
LIMITED has applied to Richmond Council for a 
new premises licence at One Church Road,  
1 Church Road, Barnes, London, SW13 9HE for 
Sale/Supply of Alcohol – For consumption on and 
off the premises - Monday to Sunday – 10:00 hrs to 
00:00 (Midnight) hrs 
Any person who wishes to make a representation in 
relation to this application must give notice in writing 
by 29th July 2026 stating the grounds for making 
said representation to: Richmond Licensing 
Authority, Regulatory Services Partnership (Serving 
Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) 
Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, 
SM4 5DX or by email: licensing@merton.gov.uk  
 
The record of this application may be inspected 
Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by prior 
appointment at the offices of Richmond Licensing 
Authority, Regulatory Services Partnership (Serving 
Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) 
Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, 
SM4 5DX between the hours of 10.00 a.m. and 4.00 
p.m. Information on all new and variation 
applications received by the Licensing Authority can 
be viewed on the Council’s website 
https://www.richmond.gov.uk/licensing_applications
_received 
 
It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing 
Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly make a false 
statement in or in connection with an application, 
punishable upon conviction by an unlimited fine. 
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LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH    
 

Notice Under The Town and Country Planning Acts 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council is considering applications as set out below under the following categories 
ADV = ADVERTISEMENT CONSENT 
FUL = FULL PLANNING PERMISSION 
LB = LISTED BUILDING CONSENT 
 
Written representations should be made within three weeks of the date of this advertisement to the Director of Planning, PO 
Box 80771, London, SW2 9QQ. Any comments made are open to inspection by the public and in the event of an appeal may be 
referred to the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government. Confidential comments cannot be taken into 
account in determining an application. 
 
Application plans can be viewed online at www.lambeth.gov.uk/searchplanningapps – search using the reference number at 
the end of each application listing. 
 
Bus Shelter Pavement Outside 97 Streatham Hill London SW2 4UD   Display of an internally illuminated doubled sided LCD digital 
panel with automatic rotation of images. 
   26/01516/ADV  
 
54 And 56 Durand Gardens London SW9 0PP   Replacement of existing windows and doors across 54 and 56 Durand Gardens - like 
for like   26/01598/FUL  
 
74 Holmewood Gardens London SW2 3NB   Replacement of the existing timber single-glazed windows and the single-glazed timber 
rear door with timber double-glazed sash window units and timber double-glazed casement window units, plus timber with double-glazed 
pane rear door.   26/01449/FUL  
 
79 - 87 Westminster Bridge Road London SE1 7HR   Replacement of 3x banner signs with display of 2x internally illuminated 
freestanding digital LED panels and 1x non-illuminated surround banner. 
   26/01754/ADV  
 
17 Whittlesey Street London Lambeth SE1 8SZ  Partial rebuilding of existing garage, internal insulation, floor slab and roof 
replacement, replacement doors and windows (all proposed works are to the garage only) 
(Please note: The reference number for this Listed Building Consent application is 26/01787/LB but there is also an associated 
application for Full Planning Permission related to these works with reference number: 26/01786/FUL)   26/01787/LB  
 
42A Portland Grove London SW8 1JG   Installation of an external air source heat pump unit and roof-mounted photovoltaic (PV) solar 
panels to the existing roof.   26/01391/FUL  
 
125 - 133 Norwood High Street London SE27 9JF   Demolition of existing buildings and hardstanding and erection of 5-storey building 
containing ground floor Class E (g) ii and iii and 14 (6x 1-bed, 7x 2-bed, 1x 3-bed) residential units, with associated amenity space, 
refuse and cycle parking.  
 
(Reconsultation due to amended description and revised plans/documents)   25/00751/FUL  
 
20 Albert Square London Lambeth SW8 1BS  Internal and external alterations comprising repair, restoration, reconfiguration and 
partial demolition works including replacement of windows and doors and associated works 
(Please note: The reference number for this Listed Building Consent application is 26/01737/LB but there is also an associated 
application for Full Planning Permission related to these works with reference number: 26/01736/FUL)   26/01737/LB  
 
10 St John's Crescent London SW9 7LZ   Conversion of existing two-storey flat to create three separate single-storey flats along with 
the replacement of two windows for doors at  the rear and side lowerground floors   26/01785/FUL  
 
Mahatma Gandhi Industrial Estate, Milkwood Road, London SE24 0JF 
Change of use of Units 3 and 4 from industrial/storage (Use Class B2) to a community gym and ancillary community outreach space 
(Use Class E(d)) for a temporary period of up to five years. (This application is a DEPARTURE APPLICATION as it conflicts with Policy 
ED3 of the Lambeth Local Plan 2021). 26/01850/RG3 
 
 
Dated this Friday 03/07/2026                       

                    
 
 
 
 

Rob Bristow 
Director - Planning, Transport & Sustainability 
Climate and Inclusive Growth Directorate                         

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 – SECTION 247

STOPPING UP OF HIGHWAYS LAND OF ROYAL STREET SE1

[NOTE: This Notice is about stopping up part of the highway of Royal Street so that it ceases to be public highway and becomes 
part of the redeveloped land comprising of the existing Canterbury House, Stangate House, 10 Royal Street and 20 Carlisle Lane 
sites.

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth has made an Order under Section 247 of the 
Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2. The Order authorises the stopping-up of an area of the public highway of Royal Street SE1 as described in the Schedule to this 
notice and as shown on Drawing No. 267582-00-T-SU003-E attached to the Order.

3. The Order is made to enable the stopping-up of the highway only to enable the development described in the Schedule to this 
Notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted by the Council on 20 December 2023 under reference 
22/01206/EIAFUL and will be for no other purpose.

4. A copy of the Order and the relevant plan may be inspected, free of charge, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays 
inclusive (excluding bank holidays and public holidays) at the offices of Lambeth Council’s Parking and Enforcement Group (Parking, 
Network Management & Fleet), 3rd Floor, Civic Centre, 6 Brixton Hill, London SW2 1EG. To arrange an inspection please email 
Trafficorders@lambeth.gov.uk.

5. ANY PERSON aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein on the 
ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation 
to the Order may, within 6 weeks of 3 July 2026, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or any provision 
contained therein.

Dated 3 July 2026

Ben Stevens
Highways Network Manager

SCHEDULE
1. Demolition of the majority of existing buildings including Canterbury House, Stangate House, 10 Royal Street and 20 Carlisle 
Lane; part retention of existing buildings on Plot E and change of use and refurbishment of the railway arches (Plot F); comprehensive 
phased redevelopment of the site to provide a mixed use development of buildings containing commercial floorspace (including lab 
enabled floorspace), residential, and flexible, retail, community and office floorspace; enhanced public realm and pedestrian routes; 
re-location of listed sculpture.

2. The location of the proposed development requires the stopping up of Royal Street as follows, and are shown hatched black on the 
relevant plan attached to the proposed Order:
 (a) Part of the footway on the south-eastern side of Royal Street situated outside the current No. 10 Royal Street, a triangular   
   shape with a maximum length of 7.4 metres and maximum width of 4.45 metres.
 (b) Part of the footway on the south-eastern side of Royal Street situated near its junction with Carlisle Lane, an irregular shape   
   with a maximum length of 20.4 metres and a maximum width of 2.95 metres.  

3. The stopping up proposal is subject to an area of private land to be dedicated as public highway measuring approximately 94 
metres in length of varying widths, in Royal Street and Carlisle Lane.

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  -  SECTION 14

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS – LAMBETH WALK

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable a crane 
operation, the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth has 
made an Order the effect of which will be to temporarily prohibit 
vehicles from entering or proceeding in that length of Lambeth 
Walk which lies between its junction with China Walk and 31 
metres north-west of that junction.

2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles will be available via 
Lambeth Walk, Old Paradise Street, Newport Street, Black 
Prince Road, Kennington Road and Lambeth Road, and vice 
versa.

3. The Order will come into force on 4 July 2026 and continue 
in force for a maximum duration of two months, to allow 
for contingencies, or until the works have been completed 
whichever is the sooner. In practice, it is anticipated that the 
works will be undertaken between 8.00am to 1.00pm on 4 July 
2026 and 11 July 2026. 

Dated 3 July 2026
Ben Stevens

Highway Network Manager

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  -  SECTION 14

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS – 
CROWNSTONE ROAD

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable water mains 
replacement works, the Council of the London Borough of 
Lambeth intend to make an Order, the effect of which would be 
to temporarily prohibit vehicles from entering or proceeding and 
waiting, including waiting for the purpose of loading or unloading 
a vehicle or parking in that length of Crownstone Road between 
its junctions with Brixton Water Lane and Effra Road.

2. The alternative route for affected vehicles would be available 
via Brixton Water Lane and Effra Road.

3. The Order would come into force on 20 July 2026 and 
continue in force for a maximum duration of 6 months, to allow 
for contingencies, or until the works have been completed 
whichever is the sooner. In practice, it is anticipated that the 
works would take 8 weeks to complete. 

Dated 3 July 2026
Ben Stevens

Highway Network Manager

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 16A

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURES FOR SPECIAL EVENTS – 
THE GIPSY HILL FETE

SAINSBURY ROAD

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that to enable local residents/
communities to hold The Gipsy Hill Fete, the Council of the 
London Borough of Lambeth has made an Order the effect of 
which will be, between 12:01am and 11:59pm on 12 July 2026 
to prohibit vehicles from entering or proceeding in that length 
of Sainsbury Road between its junctions with Gipsy Hill and 
Bairstow Road.

2. The restrictions will only apply at such times and to such 
extent as shall be indicated by the placing of the appropriate 
traffic signs on the date and times specified above.

Dated 3 July 2026
Ben Stevens

Highway Network Manager

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  -  SECTION 14

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS – PILGRIM HILL

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable bridge 
inspection works, the Council of the London Borough of 
Lambeth intend to make an Order, the effect of which would 
be to temporarily prohibit vehicles from entering or proceeding, 
waiting, including waiting for the purpose of loading or unloading 
a vehicle in that length of Pilgrim Hill, between its junctions with 
Auckland Hill and Norwood High Street.

2. The alternative route for affected vehicles would be available 
via Auckland Hill, St Cloud Road, St Gothard Road, Vale Street, 
Tritton Road, Martell Road, Robson Road and Norwood High 
Street.

3. The Order would come into force on 20 July 2026 and 
continue in force for a maximum duration of 1 month, to allow 
for contingencies, or until the works have been completed 
whichever is the sooner.  In practice, it is anticipated that the 
works will take 2 nights (10pm to 6am) to complete. 

Dated 3 July 2026
Ben Stevens

Highway Network Manager

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  -  SECTION 14

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS – OLD TOWN

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable 
telecommunication repair and maintenance works, the Council 
of the London Borough of Lambeth has made an Order, the 
effect of which will be to:
 (a) temporarily prohibit vehicles from entering or proceeding
   in that length of Old Town, between its junctions with
   Grafton Square and The Polygon:
 (b) temporarily suspend the one-way traffic system on Old
   Town between outside No. 39 Old Town and its junction
   with Wingate Square.

2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles by the road closure 
outlined in (1)(a) above will be available via Old Town and The 
Pavement.

3. The Order will come into force on 6 July 2026 and continue 
in force for a maximum duration of one month, to allow 
for contingencies, or until the works have been completed 
whichever is the sooner.  In practice, it is anticipated that the 
works will take 3 days to complete. 

Dated 3 July 2026
Ben Stevens

Highway Network Manager

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS – ROSENDALE 
ROAD

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable water utility 
repair and maintenance works, the Council of the London 
Borough of Lambeth has made an Order the effect of which 
will be to temporarily prohibit vehicles from parking or waiting, 
including waiting for the purpose of loading or unloading a 
vehicle or parking in that length of Rosendale Road which lies 
between outside No. 234 Rosendale  Road and outside No. 240 
Rosendale Road.

2. The Order will come into force on 6 July 2026 and continue 
for a maximum duration of 1 month or until the works have been 
completed, whichever is the sooner.

Dated 3 July 2026
Ben Stevens

Highway Network Manager
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